Melisa Ruscsak

MODEL



Number 419-512-8625

Email MLRuscsak@gmail.com

<u>Portfolio</u> https://www.imdb.com/name/ nm10729660/? ref_=nv_sr_srsg_0

<u>Instagram</u> @mlruscsak

Linkedln @melisa-ruscsak

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a model/ actress, podcast host, and radio show host.In addition to being an author and publisher.

MODELING EXPERIENCE

Crescen Treasures since Febuary 2021

Chleo Ginger Lingerie model since Febuary 2021 Zerefia Jewelry since Febaury 2021 Megalo Fashion Since March 2021 Guardian Sunglasses since March 2021 Palmpe Jewelry since March 2021 Youtass Jelelry since March 2021 Minter Jewlery since March 2021 Veluntra since March 2021 LuminSpot since March 2021 Red Carpet Rocks since Febuary 2021 (Kenneth Jay Lane Collections)

Magazine Covers with Features: All coming out in May 2021

Kzaiz Magazine LV Magazine Splash Magazine Cosmo Chic Magazine Star Central

Inside Magazine Features: Trient Press Magazine (April 2021 And May 2021) Vogue Patio

Back cover: Wow Magazine



Born In 1982, a native to Lorain, Ohio, Melisa grew up living with her grandparents Frances and James Lasure. She attended Clearview High School as well as Lorain County J.V.S. While in J.V.S she attended the Culinary Arts program, graduating in 2001.

Back in her 20's she had everything figured out. She had a career path and the schooling to proceed with her choice. But life has a funny way of changing even the best made plan. So at 28 after a medical emergency she was left, "with do nothing and live off of the system" or "learn what she could still achieve on her own." She has never been a quitter or one to back down from a challenge. True, she may back off and regroup, but she will not give up. Holding on to this core value, she discovered her passion for writing. With her drive to see her words come to life, she is right there at the tip where things are starting to get exciting.

2016 saw the birth of her first written work "The New Reign" but what will the future hold? Let's find out together.

Adding some modeling, Social media influencing, and other outlets for her work... What she does and where life leads her, is still an open road.

- IMDb Mini Biography By: Hephaestus Talent



https://www.mlruscsak.com/

CEO to Trient Press CEO to Trient Press Magazine Public Speaker

"Entrepreneurs are not born to be leaders: they are forged from the fires they have walked through. Entrepreneurs rise to the challenge of bettering lives by answering the call for a highter purpose. If you want more out of your life, more out of your book, out of your company or out of whatever venture you are creating, setting a postive mindset with a postive community is your first step to succeeding. Keep in mind failure is not an option."

"Melisa Ruscak"

IMDb

More Media Links https://imdb.to/35dB6so

cameo











and more...



MELISA RUSCSAK



CONTACT

















Contact

lynn@trientpress.com

www.linkedin.com/in/melisaruscsak-5b6043139 (LinkedIn) trientpress.com/ (Company) trientpressmagazine.com/ (Company) www.imdb.com/name/ nm10729660/ (Other)

Top Skills

Creative Writing Fiction Writing Storytelling

Certifications

WGA West

2017 : 50 Great Authors you should be reading. Winner

2018 - 50 great authors you should be reading

Honors-Awards

50 authors you should be reading 2017 winner

50 great Authors you should be reading - Winner 2018

Publications

Kingdoms and Secrets
Grunts in the Smoke
A Snapshot in Time
The Fallen
Secrets, Lies and Betrayal

Melisa Ruscsak

CEO • Author • Radio Talk Show Host • Entrepreneur • Publisher Incline Village

Summary

Born In 1982, a native to Lorain, Ohio, Melisa grew up living with her grandparents Frances and James Lasure. She attended Clearview High School as well as Lorain County J.V.S. While in J.V.S she attended the Culinary Arts program, graduating in 2001.

Back in her 20's she had everything figured out. She had a career path and the schooling to proceed with her choice. But life has a funny way of changing even the best made plan. So at 28 after a medical emergency she was left, "with do nothing and live off of the system" or "learn what she could still achieve on her own." She has never been a quitter or one to back down from a challenge. True, she may back off and regroup, but she will not give up. Holding on to this core value, she discovered her passion for writing. With her drive to see her words come to life, she is right there at the tip where things are starting to get exciting.

2016 saw the birth of her first written work "The New Reign" but what will the future hold? Let's find out together.

Adding some modeling, Social media influencing, and other outlets for her work... What she does and where life leads her, is still an open road. This is not a dating app, please professional contacts only.

Experience

Trient Press

1 year 5 months

Publisher

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Keynote Speaker

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Websites Include

https://trientpressmagazine.com/ for authors and entrepreneur - contact me to run ads or be featured.

and www.trientpress.com

Owner- Trient Printing and Distribution

July 2021 - Present (8 months)

Printing and Distribution arm of Trient Press

Executive Board Member

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Talent Acquisition Specialist

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Radio / Podcast host

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Book Author

October 2020 - Present (1 year 5 months)

United States

Hephaestus Talent Management

Talent Acquisition Manager

March 2020 - Present (2 years)

Ohio, United States

Self-Employed

public speaking

October 2017 - Present (4 years 5 months)

Ohio

Overcoming life's obstacles. It may be health problems or perhaps negative

people around you. But the road to happiness starts with you.

Atlanta Mix 108 fm

Radio Host

2018 - Present (4 years)

Greater Atlanta Area

http://www.radioguestlist.com/2018/06/5490-108-fm-author-talk-with-

mlruscsak-with-atlanta-mix-seeks-authors.html Authors Want to reach your

audiance by the radio? Here's your chance.

Self-Employed

4 years 11 months

Book Author

April 2017 - Present (4 years 11 months)

Lucas, Ohio

Script Writer

August 2017 - Present (4 years 7 months)

United States

I currently have two scripts registered with the WGA West. And three more to come all based on my book series "Of Lite and Darke"

Who better to write a script based on a book other then the author?

Author's Guild of America

Author's Guild Ambassador

May 2019 - Present (2 years 10 months)

United States

Event coordinator for the Greater Cleveland, Ohio area

Ruscsak Films and Publishing

1 year 3 months

Freelance Translator

August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Publisher

August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

https://www.doveanddragonpublishing.com/

Producer

August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

https://www.imdb.com/name/nm10729660/

Screenwriter

August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Ruscsak Films and Publishing

1 year 3 months

Cover Designer

August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Founder / CEO August 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Dove and Dragon Publishing
Founder
June 2019 - October 2020 (1 year 5 months)
United States

wild dreams publishing
3 years 5 months
script agent
September 2018 - October 2020 (2 years 2 months)

Script Writer
May 2018 - October 2020 (2 years 6 months)

Author June 2017 - October 2020 (3 years 5 months)

Translation Services 2018 - August 2019 (1 year)

Cine-Book Division Manager for Wild Dreams Publishing 2018 - August 2019 (1 year)

Head Of Marketing and Distubution September 2018 - June 2019 (10 months)

Self Employed
Cover deginer
November 2016 - October 2020 (4 years)

Wild Dreams Publishing
1 year 11 months
Independent Agent

December 2018 - August 2019 (9 months)

At Wild Dreams Publishing I wear many hats. Some have titles and others don't. But it;s ok, because although a title is great to have on a door, Only one matters. But what that one is ... is up to the one seeking out a special title in hope of finding the person they most need to speak to.

Book Translator

October 2017 - April 2019 (1 year 7 months)

Education

school of life

General Studies

Boston University

Business, Management, Marketing, and Related Support Services · (2018)

L. C. J. V. S

culinary arts , Restaurant/Food Services Management · (2001)